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Subject: Minor grammar error in SPC-3 r22a
From: "Mike Berhan" <mikeb@bustrace.com>
Date: Fri, 29 Apr 2005 09:11:59 -0700
To: <ROWeber@IEEE.org>

Ralph,

This is very minor but I figure you might like to be aware of any errors in
the SPC-3 specification.  In 6.23.2, the definition of the SERVACTV bit is
defined as:

"... has service actions and the contains of the SERVICE ACTION field are
valid."

I believe you meant to say "... and the **contents** of the ...".

Best regards,

-------
Mike Berhan
busTRACE Technologies
807 Douglas Blvd., Suite 130
Roseville, CA  95678
916.768.3153 phone
916.218.6283 fax
http://www.bustrace.com

ENDL Texas
T10/05-172r0




